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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 3:15 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

 

Chemistry Club Meeting 

2/16/16 

  

Saturday March 5th there is planned a tour of Sierra Nevada Brewery. By the next meeting the date and time 
will be confirmed and members can sign up for the tour at this meeting.  

  

Friday April 15th is a visit to Raymond Case Elementary in Elk Grove to do chemistry experiments and 
demonstrations with a class of 4th grade students. We will be leaving Sac State for the elementary school at 
9am.  

 

On April 12th Dr. Crawford is scheduled to come for a Resume Workshop for chemistry club members  

 

A visit to Shriner’s Hospital with possibly the physics club for a science day at the hospital is being planned for 
a Saturday in April. The date and time still needs to be determined.  

 

At the next meeting we are voting on the design for the next club t-shirt. So members you have 2 more weeks to 
come up with ideas for the new Chemistry Club t-shirt.  

 

The next meeting is March 1st at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Hope to see you there! 

 

Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


